New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
‘000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTELC, NEW MEXICO

December 2, 1959

H.X, Riddle Trust
Fox 1507
Salt Lake City, Utah

Gentlemen?

Your #1 Federal well in N-18-26N-13W was assigned an initial
allowadle on August 26, 1959. 0¢1 Conservation Commission
rules require that a gas-oil ratio teet be conducted between

30 and 60 days after completion and submitted to this office
not later than 10 days thereafter.

We have not received a gas-oil ratio test on this well as of
thies date and for that reason have not given the well a

December allowadble. Will you please submit this test immediately
in order to gvold further loss oy allowable.

Yours very truly

Bmery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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